NITED NATIONS
ﬂ?"f)’VHC

L

BN b /5R.2T5
19 Mey 1972

ORIGINAL: ENGLISH

1’3 AL COUNCIL

COMMISSICN ON BUMAN RIGHTS
Eigkth Sesgicn
SUMMARY RECOED CF THEE TWO HUNDRED AND SEVENTY~FIFTH MERETING

Ield alt Headguarters, New Yorik,
on Wednesday, 30 April 1952, at 3 pem,

COXTENTS :
Draft International oovengnts on huaan rights and measures of
implementation: pary TIT of the draft covenant drawn up by the
Cormizsion at 1t2 seventh secsion (bacle documentation as in
/0N /GR.2AT; also B/OW./L.Sh/Hev., E/CN.4/L.73,
pfom. /LS, B/cn /.53, B/CH .4 /1.50) (continued)

Che?rmpn tre, MOLTA (India)
Roanmerteur: My, WHTTLAIM Australis
Mombers : Mr., NIGOT Belgium
Mr, SANTA CRUZ Chilie
Ir. CHIRG PAONAL China
AZMT Dey Doy ot
bir. CABSIN France
Lir, KYIOU raecs
Mr. AZECUL Lebznon

(14 p‘)
£2-0h02



E/CN.b fSR.275

Page 2

Members (cchtigued):
Mr. WAHEED Pekistan

Mr. BORATYNSKT Poland
1"
Mrs. ROSSEL bweden
Mr, KOVALENTD Ulcrainian Soviet Socilalist Republic
Mr, MOROZOV Union of Soviet Socialist Republics
Mr. HOARE United Kingdom of Great Britain and
iorthern Ireland
Mes. ROCSEVELT - United Stiates of America
Mr. BRACCC Urvguey
Mr, JEVREMOVIC Yugcoalavia
Also presert: Miss MANAS Commission on the Status of Women
Reprepentatives of Erecialized sgsac op:
Mr. PICKFORD International Labour Organisation (ILO)
) Dr. TNGALIS Worid Health Organization (WHO)
Mr. ARNALDO United Nations Iducatlonel, Scientific
and Culturael Organization (UNESCO)
nggygggﬁgiiyggﬂgi non-goverimoeatll organizaticons
Category A: Mliss SEWDER ) International Confederation of Free
Mr. LEARY ) Trade Umions (ICHFTU)
Miss KATH World Federation of Trade Unions (WFTU)
Cotegory B: My, IEWIN Azvdas Isracl World Organization
Migs FREEMAN . Interaational Council of Women
Mra. SOUDAN International Federation of Business
anil Professional Women
Mr. BTER Interastional League for the Rights
cf Man
Mies GARTLAN International Union of Catholic Women':
Leagues
Miee ROEB Liaison Committee of Wemen's
International Organizations
Mr. SACORY World Jswish Congress
Mr. RONAIDS ) World Unlon for Progressive Judaism
Mre. PCLSTEIN )
Secretariat:
Mr, HUMPHEEY Director, Division of Human Rights
Mr, DAS ) Secretaries of the Commission

Mise KITCHEN )
/DRAFT



E/CN,L/SR,275
Page 3

DRAFT INTERNATIONAL COVENANTS ON HUMAN RIGHTS AND MEASURES OF IMPLEMENTATION:
PART III OF THE DRAFT COVENANT DRAKN U? BY THE COMMISSION AT ITS SEVENTH
SESSION ., {besic decurentaticn 38 in E/CN,U/SR.268; also E/CN.4/L,54fRev.2,
E/CN.A/L.T3, BfCH.4/145, B/0N. /1,53, B/CN,4/1,58) (continued)

Goneral clause (articls 1) (continued)

The CHAIRMAN called on represcmtatives who wished to explain
their votes,

Mr, WHITLAM (Australia) said that his delegation would have been
prepared to cast an affirmative vote for the United States text (E/CN.L/L. 5”/P°L
for reasons alresdy stated, but had felt obliced to vote against the provision
on non-discrimination which had originally been a Lebanese amendment (E/CN,4/L.7%
and had been taken over by the Polish representative, That vote had been
cast in good faith, Australia stbscribed fully to the principle of nonw
discrimination as affirmed in the Universal Deciaration of Human Rights
anl would continue to work for the universal asnd effective recognition and
observance of non-discrimination as well as of all the other rights and |
frecdons proclaimed in the Doelsaration,

The Australian delegation was in favcour of an article on none
diseriminotlon, in the right place and in the righit terms, as shown by its
support for the first paragraph of article 1 of the covenant as dravn up at
the Comrissionts sixth session. Its oppesition to the proposed clause as an
introduction to the eccnomic, social and cultural rights rested on its
conception of the nature and attributes of a legal coumitment and on its
opinion that the provision in questicn had not conformed to that conception.

It was plain, however, that the Australian delegationls view was not shared

by the majority of the Cormission, and it wos unfortunste that that fact

had caused a division on the provision which was et variance with the unanimity
that prevailed on the principle itself.

It wag the conviction of the Australian delegation that in the long
run the principle of non-discrimination would become more firmly established
25 en active principle of public and private conduct Lif all could subscribe
to the conception whirh the Australien €zlegation had constantly sought to

/express



E/CN.4/SR.275
Page

irrocs teth in ths Comrission and in other corans of the United Nations, 1In
the circumstances, the Australian du¢egution had bad no optlon but to vote

ageinst the Polish amendment,

lrs. ROOSEVELT (United States of America) said that she had voted
against the Polish amendment (E/CI,4/L.73) because she had felit that the word
"auarentee" could not be used in such a context by States parties to a legal
instrument, Although that amenﬁ~hni had been adopted, she would vote for
article 1 as a whole, but wished to reserve the rignt, after all the other
articles in the covenant on econcmic, social and cultural rights had been

S . " p n
adopted, to attempt to bring about o rccousideration of the word guarantee

n spite of its firm intention

;_r.

Yr. CASSIN (Prance) rercrrzd that,

to fight epainst discviminaticn. in eli its iorms, his Government was unable
to give immediate application to the guaerontee contained in the Polish
amendment, Nevertheless, he would voie for article 1 as & whole, reserving
the right to propose & recomsidercioicnr of that text when articles 20 to 32

Liad teen coupleted,

Mrs, RUSSEL (Sweden) said that che would vote for the first paragraph
vhich wes derived from the United Slabes suendment (E/CN.4/L.54/Rev.Z2) and, like
other representatives, she would vote for the article zs a whole, although the
clavise on noo=-diserininetion was not worded in the best way possible, Her
delegation objected to the word "guarantee" for reascns explained by previous
speakers, tut had thought It so importent to inciude some clause cn non-
discrimination that it wonld not by an ebstention or negative vote rdisk
contrlibuting to its dafeut,

She associated herself with the United States and French representative

remaris with regard to the procedure followad in voting on the Polish amendment,

Mr, NISOT (Belgium) explained that he had the. same objections to the
non-discrimination clause in article L as the United Steles, French and Swedigh

represenuatives, but whe

3

cas they vere vrepared to vote for the erticle as

7]

>

a whole, he would abstaoin.
/Mr, HOARE



E/CN.L/SR.2T5
Puage 5

Mr, BOARE (United Kingdoan) wos not entirely satisfied with the
words "by legislative as well as by other means” in the Tirst parcgroph cf the
proposcd orticle. He had not wished 4o interrupt the debate on that point but he
wiched to record his view thut from the use of the phrase "by legislutive us
well as by other means” two coneiderotions were clear: firstly, bmth of thrse
methods would have to be sdopted; ond, secondly, the "other meuns” were
regordcd os having Tirst place, walle "leglslative'meuns were zdded on.  Thot
wos not on entively oppropriute forrulction. He had alrewdy expressed his
objections to the form of the clause on non-discrimination.  Nevertheless, he
would vote for the article as o whole, since ho thought tho firet peragraph ves
ospentisl end he was in fawuw of » nen-diserimication clauce, thoush not »f the
torng »F the clsuse vhich tho Commissicn -had adopted, He hoped that there would
be snother opportiunity to review the wording of thet clause.

Mr. AZKOUL (Leboron) drew uitention to the fact that the first words
of the non-discrimlnation cluuse ashould be in the singultr und should uccordingly
be replaced by "Each State Purty hereto undertukes" in order to conform with
peragropn L, which it followed.

While he regretted thot the word “progressively” hod been rebaired in
the United Stotes text, he weuld vote for thut text, on the understunding that
"progressively” us used therein meont Mmore und mere fully” und did not, as some
hed said, comsbitute on exeuse for indefinite postpenement. He would riso
vote for the cluuse on non-diseriminution-- which h.d@ been his own text until he
had agreed to accept o compromise wording ~-- und for the artlcie us & wicle.

If the non-diserizination clause wos luter reconsidered the
Levancse delegoiion would be once more prepured to replace the word "gunrantee®

by "take the necesgory mecsures”.

Mr. SANTA CRUZ (Caile) snid thut he

[0
<
2
d
o]
[

03
o
p;j
ok
&

3
{.

Q

4

73
=

of the proposed article, becuuse that text imposed no concrete or immediste
chbligations upon Stotes and wonld nalke the crvicles which followved 1% incffeetive
He was in fTovour of adjourvning the vote on article 1 until the remcining

articles to which it was to apply hod been feruulated. If o vote should

be token he would nevertheless vote for the srticle ws a whole, in the

hope thot $he Commisslen would ilmpese specific coligoticons on States in the

o

/various artisles,



:,:J.h/SR;275
Tirn 6

-
T

verious articles, thereby correcting th: shortcomings of article 1, and
because the clear and brecise worling of the non-discrimination clause.adopted
by the Commigsion, represented a sictor/ he woruld do nbthing to jeopardize.

He heped that during any reconcic sratio: of that clause the Commission would
maintein its present stand and tkat the Lebanese representative -- the

original author of the clause -- rould support it as it stood.

Mr. KYROU (Greece) stat:d thet he had voted against the Chilean
representativet’s procedural mropo al tc adjourn the vote on article 1 because
he regarded that erticle aes the fiwndat . on of the covenant. He had vected
againet the Polish amendment toth for frocedural reasons and for a reason of
substance which was that, vhile h .¢ cvm Goverzment was ready to accept the
word “gusrantee", the covenant mu 3t bte o drafted that the greatest possible
numver of States chould.be asle 1) acee e to it. Ile would vote for article 1

as a vhole.

The CHAIRMAN reminded the Commission that, as a result of the
“rsblon of the Polish emendment, which had become paragraph 2 of the propose:
article 1, that article read as fallows:

"l. Each Jtate Party hereto undertakes to take steps,
indlvidually ana througl internationsl co-operation, to the
meximum of its availabl : rescurces, with a view to achieving
progreassively the full realization of the rights recognized in

this Covenant wtive =28 vell as by other meanc.

ses Partics hercto undertake to guarantee
that the rights enunciaed in this Covenant will be exercised
without distincticn of iny kind, such asg race, colour, sex,
language, religion, pol.tical or other opinion, national or
soclal origin, property, birth or other status.”

4

Article 1, peragraph 1, was adontel by 12 votes to 3, with

% abstentions.

Article 1 as & whole -rss adopted by 15 votes to none, with

2 svstentions.

/Mr. MOROZQV



E/CNL/SR 275
Page 7

lir. MOROZOV {Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) in explanation of his
vote on erticie 1 as a whole felt that the Anptlonrof paragrapn 2, waich obligats.
States to guarantee nca-dlscrimination in the exercise of the rightsenunciated in
the covenant, was an achievement'on the part of the Commission. His delegation
did not egree with paragiaph 1, vhich did not ilmpose adecuate obligations vpon
Stetes to ensure the reniization of those rights and would at a later stage fight

to luprove that teXue.

Mr. KCVAhFNKO (Ukrainien Soviet Socialist Republic) had been unable to
agree to parvagraph 1 and recmrded it as uvnwsetiefactory, since it jmposed no
definite obligations on States end contalned a nunber of loopholes. He had
nevertheless voted for the sréicle se a vwhole, fecling that paragrapn 2, with its

firm guarantec, represented a definiie acialevement.

. BORATYRSZT (Polond) cbserved that paregroph 1 represented a vietory
for those delegations who sought 4o render the coveneant on economic, sccial and
cultural rights ineffective by £11ling it with eupty phrases like the expression
"progressively”! which was weaninso ool Dic delepetion would endeavour to improve

that text when it came up before other organs of the Unitad Wations. Ie had,

did impoee a definite legal cbligation.

5
[¢]
;'\
=
('5
£
ot
=
£
0
=g
-
£
)
i—w‘
e
I
0]
[«
x,"J
H
&
o
U
%]
&
ey
%"

Mr. JEVROMOVIC (Yugoslevia) hed volied for paregrenh 2 since he ogreed
that the covenant should contain a full end immediate guarsntee againse

Aiecrimination. He hal voted agoinst peragraph 1 for reasons explained earlier,
the chief reascn being that its wording wog in direct disvegard of the Ceneral
Losemblyts instructions as laid dewn in resolution s54h (VI). He had therefore Dboz
wnsble ©o accept the ariticle as a «wcle, and hal abstained from voting din order

to exprese his stroup reservation ta the wording of paragrepa 1.



E/CN.) [oR,275
Page 3

Mr. NISOT (Belgpium), epeaking on a point of order, said that the
rrovielons of the covenant were inserrsiated and that, therefore, the vote
on an ertlcle could not be congidered final when it was cast at a time when
the contents of articles which had not yet been studied were unknown. He
thereforo proposed that ths Commission should irmedintely decide that a vote
would te taken on the covenant as z whole after the varfous articles had

Poen adontad,

The CZATRMAN said that the Commission had not voted on the draft
declaration of human rights as a vhole, nor on the draft covenant at its previous
seesions, btut that did not, necegsarily mean thet it should not vote on the draft
covenants as a wacle. Tt would , however, be wiser to take the declsion affter the

articles had tesn discusced.

Mrs. ROOSEVELT (United Stntes of America) thought that it was more usuc
not to vote on such instruments an a wacle but to edopt them whea the Commission

adopted 1ts Rapporieuris report.

The CEAIRMAN cbjected that cuch action was merely the epproval of the

report und cocwld not be regarded s imnlying the adoption of the instrument as suc

Mr. SANTA CRUZ (Chile), suvpnorted by Mr, KYROU (Greece), said that

there was every reason to vote on the covenan’t as a whole; such & vote was always

I d

a2kan in ell United Nationg organs, Tt was only logical that the Commission shou
vote on the whole, as many articles were inter-related and all of them hed to be
related to the general clauces and to the preruxble. Tae Commission must of course

take the responslbility for the dreft covenant as a2 whole by voting on it.

Mr. CASSIN (Frence) agrecd with the Relgian and Chilean representativer

™

He pointed out that the Commiseicn regularly voted on articles as a whole even
though individual parsgraphs hed been adcepted, In addition, there would almost

- =3

ertainly have to be a second reuding, perticularly of the provisions relating to

o)

implementation.

Mr. AZKOUL (Lebanon) could not see why that matter should be decided
immediately or, indeed, how it could be, as many members?! votes would depend on
bow the erticles were drafted. He noted that there were precedents for not taking
a vote on a covenant or convention as a whole and cited the example of the
draft conventlon on freedom of information prepared by the Special Committee on

Frecedow of Information. /In reply



Y v h/SR 275
Page 9

In rTeply t0 Mr, HOARE (United Kingdem), the CHAIRMAN said that the
Belgien reprosenteiivets proposal was in o“der- the question was whether a
decision shnowid be takeén at once. |

Mr, WAIEED (Paliis’(;an‘, supported 'by ¥r. AZKOUL (Lebanon), proposed

adjourned until the Commission had uompleted 1ts work on the articles,
The proposal was adopted by 5 vobes to 7, with 9 abstentions.

Mr, WISOT (Belgium) said that the deciricn which hed just been
teken would otlige the mambare of tqe Copniseion to be very cautious as thelr
votes, though cast in uncortain oircumstances, might in the final analysis
Irove dofinitive. o '

AZME Bey (Bgyrt) sald that the diccussion of the general clause had
elicived very nmany L”“lﬁAdJAOWE, interpretations and definitions., As the
Comnission was engaged in work analogous to the preparatory work for legislation,
the Becretarlat should bezr in mird the Imporbsnce of seelng that the
explarations, interpretotinrs end definitions were all fully reflected in
the Commlssion?s records, | |

Article 20 (E/CN.b/T,k45, B/CW.L/L.53, E/CN.4/1,58) (continued)

Mr, BORATYNSII (Polend) said that the majority of the Members of the

United Nabtions had stressed the impo

tanse of +the economle, soclal and

o

cultural rightc and would welccme the Commiscion?s work, provided that it tore
that fact firmly in mind when it draited the coverant dealing with those
rights. That view had been clearly expressed by many delegations during the
fi1fth and sixth sessions of the (croral Assewtly, parilcularly atl the 207th,
208%th and 209th meetings of the Third Commititece at the £ifth seseicn., The
Comnission must always be couscicus that it was no longer merely making
reeommendations but was drefting the provisions »f o multilateral tresty to be
bindirg on govermments, which would make themselves respeonsible for enforcement.,
Thus, any attempt to persuade the Cormission tkat the States themselves should
not be wmade responsible for enfrrcement was 2an attempt to undermine the
rights themselves., All attempts {0 prescribe implementetion with the mest
rarelul regard for ell the Implicevicis should be weleomed; +the USSR
/proposal



E/CN.4 /SR, 275
Page 10

proposal (E/CN.h/L.hE) vas a proposal of that type. The existing text of
article 20 recogunized the right to work but made no provisloa for the
creation of conditione preciuding any denger of ceath from hunger or
inanition, a provisiocn essential for the full enforcement of the right.
The USSR proposal was bhased upon undeniable facts, United Sheles newspapors
and cfficiel ond semi-cfficial mblicaktions abcundsd with evidence of
increesing vacmployment in the United States, Frence, Belgium, Netherlanis,
United Kingdom, Italy, and Western Cermany. Other cffieial publicetions
desceribed irhumanly low wages in such areas ag the Rhodesias, Kenya, the
Belgian Congo and the French possessions in Africa. To quote such facts was
not zn atteck on any government whichk might be deemed responsible for such-
horrible cenditions, but an erplanaticn of the reason why it was essential that
States showld guarantee to take action against those conditions; it was one
of ke Lest ways in vhich delegations could help the Commission to draft the
ariicles most wisely.

Sometning undouhiedly could Le dcne. Articles 14, 58 and 59 cf
the ¢éraft Pclish Conskitution punlicehai on 23 January 1952 showed that.
Furthermore, the Polish Goverrmznt had shova its goodwill in that cconnexion
by offering ab the recent international sconomic conference at Moscow to
inerease its trade with all couniries, therevy helping to secure economic
rights for all the world's pecplss. Politvicel rights could be ensured only if
the recognition of the right o wcrk was 1lirred with the guarantee bty the State
of conditions in which the workers were not suhjested o the threat of
starvaticn, The Cormission shonid therefors adert the USSR proposal (E/CN.4/L.L

'Y

Ir. MOROZOV (Union of Soviet Scciaiish Raopublies) said that it seemed
Grnecessary at the pressn: steg:s to surmit further argumenvs in favour of the
USSR amendment to article 20, especialliy after ths statement of thz Polish
representative,

The Chilean amendment 4o thet article was not in contradiction or in
competition with the USSR proposel. The Chilean emphasis on the need for the
State to adopt measures guaranteeing Implementation of the right to work should
commend itself o all memters wao were genuinely concerned with ensuring the
nost fundamental of gll rightc oy having the State assume specific cbligations
to eliminate or at least curtail the misery of unemployment. In his opinion
both the Chilean and the USSR ancendments 1o article 20 shcould be adopted.

/Mrs. ROOSEVELT



E/CN.4/sR.275
Page 11

Mrs. ROOSEVELT (Uni'red smtes of America) noted that the United States
Celeg=tlon had not submitted ary auemdﬂ-nt to article 20 in view of the lengthy
discussion which had preceded the adopt*on of the present text at the seventh
session of the Commissicn, The preceding year the USSR delegation had submitted
PTQCL<elj the same amendment to article 20 puttlag the responsibility for imple-
mentation on the State alore, Tha United States delegation maintained its
previcus position that the USSR téxt was objectionable because it produced a
limiting article which was urnsuiteble in the covenant. Morecver it precluded
many desiradle elements other then thosé mentioned therein,

The Chilean emendmant, though slight1y different in wording from the
USSR amendment, was practically the same in its effect. While the obligation of
the State to try to guarantee as full employwent as possible was generally
recognized, 1t was difficult to ses howv demeeretic States could guarantee
absolutely and by their own action 2lco ae tha rizbt to work to all persons without
becoming totalitarien States., It ues, of course, to be hoped that States would
take all possible steps to make work accessibhle to eny person secking employment.
The Unlted States delegation vould therefore be upable to vote in favour of the

Chilean or the U3SR amendment o article 2C.

Mr. SANTA CRUZ (Chile) azreed that previous discussion of the article
in the Commission should be teken into consideration, He recalled that at the
preceding session a simllar amendments to erticle 20 by the Chilesn delegation had
been presented but had not been pub to the vote because at thet time it was thought
“hat, the zencrel clause when adopied would cover the points contained in his
present proposal,  Now, however, the contents of the general clause were lnown.
lorecver, it was significant that erticle 24 and the subseguent articles of the
covenant contained specific rether than general provisions.

He could not agree with the renresentative of the United States that the
obligation of 3tates te guaranhee tho right to VorL could. pe fulfilled only b
totalitarian States, Denoecratic Suwves could adopt lezislation regulating
econonic rights and imposinz sanctions for violatiorns, In the case c¢f most of
the Merhersg of the United Nations, the mejority of the populetion would live in

even worse econnwic conditions than at wpresent unless the State adopted lagislative

/and cother



E/cn.k/3R. 275
Page 12

end other measures in the economic field. Article 20 in its present form merely
recognized the right to work without im;osing any obligation on the State.  Under
the Chilean amendment the State would be committed to encourage concrete enjoyment
of that right but would not be expected irmeldiately to'guarantae work for all,

The basic principle of the Chilsen propcsal was not now; it was reflected in
Article 55 of tae Charter znd in meny resolucions of the Economic and Social
Council and the General Assembly rscomwending full employment on a rational and
international scale,

It was noteworthy that the United States Government had, in times of
economic crisis, taken legislative and othexr acticn seeking to ensurs employment
fer all. Such acuicon was therefore not restrictsd to totalitarian States. Mere
recognition of the rizht to work wae iradequate. The Chilean amendment was

essentiael I1f article 20 was to be effectiva,

Mr. CARSIN (France) steted that the present text of article 20 had been
adopted at the seventh session by a vote of 16 to none. The article as drafted

reflected the general positiorn that the covenant ccntesined a broad programme of

)

work lezally defined ard accspted an the obligation of all signatory States. Th
article on the right to work must be considered in the light of the work of ILO,
the Economic and Social Council and its subordinate bodies. If the concept of
the covenart as a bread programme of werk were maintained, the article should be
drafted in gemersl terms’'and should not ecnumerate all the steps considered
appropriate. ,

He pointed out in connazicn with the U3SR amsndment that it was unwise
in the article on the right to werk to concentrate cn the struggle ageinst hunger
and inanitiom. Thet provision aprropriately belrnged in the preemble where it
would aprly to &ll ariicles, In z34ition it was ixzposcible for the State to
guarantee lmmedlate elimination of =1l unemployment. Morsover, article 20
recognizing the right to work should not bz regarded as standing alone but in
the light of the genzral clause applicable to &ll articles. E= would therelore
be unable to accept the USSR proposal.

He felt that the Chilean amendment introduced a valuable element in
referring to full employment, tut k2 thouskh® 14 should be reoarded ag
defining a duty of the State rather than a human right.

[Moreover,




E/CN.L/SB.ETS
Pege 13

A
27
Foroower, full cmplayment roguirsd scllsctive international action as well as
actien by individual  States. | -
Although the Chileen propocal had a valuable reference to efforts for
full employment, it was unacceptable in its present form.
In his opinion the Yugosiav emendment (E/CN.%/L.58) to article 20 was
satisfied by the Urited Kingdom ameadment which had been presented recently.
Although the French text contained in document E/1992 did not correspond
exactly with the English formulation of article 20, he considered that that draft
was actually the strongest possible Freach counterpart of the ideas expressed and

that any other formule in French would weaken thoe thought.

Replying to Mr. NISOT (Belgium), the CHAIRMAN said that the original
rench text of article 20 es drafted by the Commission at its seventh session

appenred as article 49 in documens T/C.%4/535/Ad4d.5.

Mr. SANTA CRUZ (Chile) s2id, in reply to ths representative of France,
that with two or three excepticns, most articles in the covenant were so drafted
as e iaciude specific obligations on States. That was the form adopted
tarvuguout the covenant and should be followed. He counsidersd 1t appropriate to
include in the individual articles all points vhich were considered essential,

He agreed that responsibility for full employment was international as
woll as national and was prepared to accept a reference to international action

for full employment in his anendm:sns, .

Mr. BRACCO (Uruguey) pointed out thuot In several orgens of the United
Nations it had been decided not to meet on religicus or national holidays. He
stated that 1 May was e holiday in his country where it was celebrated as Iabour
Day, Accordingly he asked the Cormission to follow previcus practice and suspend

its meeting for that day.

Mrs. ROCSEVELT (United States of Ameriéa) thought that the Commission
should rather celebrate 1 May by continuing its work, perticularly as a great

deal remained to be deone.

/After



E/CN.4/sR.275
Page 1

After a discussion in which 1t was pointed out that 1 May was celebrated
s a holiday in many COuhtries and - hat it also had significance for the inter-
rational workers' movement, the CHA' RMAN put the Uruguayan representative’s
proposal to the vote, "

it was declded, by 15 vobis to_mone, with 3 abstentions, not to ¥ork on

——— e ol 24 ik mae

1 Mev,

Mr. AZKOUL (Lebancn) esks | whetker, in view of that decision, the time

limit for the suomiszion of emendrme rts to articlizss 23 to 31 of part III of the -
reft covemart dvawa up by the Cona szica at its seveaih sessica and prcposals

for new articles cculd be extendsd om i May to 10,30 a.m. on 2 May.

After a brief discussi:cr, ths CI\IRMAN said hthat that request would be
granted,

The me ;ing rase &t 5.40 p.m.

19/’5 QeMe





